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WVIP LLO Lexington Avenue, Mount Kisco, Mew York MO 6-5177
- March 26, 1963
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Mr. Sta.nwooi"’R. Morss
R. R. No. 3 \

Bradford, Massachusetts
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Dear Mr. Morss:

Thank you for your recent note in which you state that you were able
to hear WVIP on March 20, 1963.

This is to confirm your report of the reception.

WYIP operates on 1310kc with 5,000 watts, daytime only6 We have a
two tower directional pattern with the main beam at 55° north true,

Thank you again for writing us. We appreciate your report and your
interest. We will keep your report in our files.

Sincerely,

U M. RL

Ken MacBride
Chief Engineer
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